# TWGA Spring Meeting Saturday, April 22, 2023

Golf Clinic held from 10 - 11:30 am; Cocktails 11:30 - 12:30 pm

Lunch served at 12:30: Tuscy salad, fruit salad, chicken salad with croissants. Ice cream sundaes for dessert.

Meeting called to order 12:50 pm. 58 members in attendance.

Approval of Fall Meeting Minutes. Motion to approve by Liz Mossotti; 2<sup>nd</sup> by Lisa Rigge

#### **League Updates**

# 9 Hole Wednesday - Lynne Cardarelli

39 players have signed up; 13 new members! We will again start tee times at 8:30 am since the kitchen will now open at 11 am. Play is from the yellow tees. A different game will be played each week. If you did not sign up and wish to play, call/text/email Lynne by Sunday night of that week. Cost is \$1.

# Twilight League Tuesday – Joan Hopkins and Anne Marie Donohue

Last year there were 84 participants. This year we have 90! The same format will be played which is 2 person best ball. Any questions regarding scoring please see Jason or John in the Pro Shop. Pace of play is important. Please be aware of people waiting behind you or open holes in front of you Pick up if you have reached your maximum strokes. No shows for league play will receive 0 points that week. Their opponents will receive 4.5 points plus points for any holes won. A sheet was passed around to be filled out with earliest tee times for Tuesday evenings. Please sign up one week prior to your match. Tee times are scheduled in the Pro Shop. You may stop in or call no earlier than 2:30 pm. The first week (5/2/23) will be a fun night. Pick someone to play with or the Pro Shop will let you know of any twosomes looking to play. Call or stop by on April 25 to set this up. Subs can play too!

# 18 Hole League – Jan Anthony and Cara Cahill

24 people have signed up to participate in this league but members are able to play any week by letting Jan or Cara know by Sunday evening of that week. Different games are played each week. Cost is \$2.

# Treasurer's Report – Katie Wells

Report is attached. Some tournaments went over their monies last year due to added tipping. Katie will be happy to assist anyone running a tournament this year to help figure this out.

We should have a surplus of \$1,000 this year. We will decide at a later date what to do with this money.

#### Pro Shop – Jason Wall and John Sully

They plan on possibly holding more clinics like the ones held today in June and July. Please ask them for any help regarding scoring, rules or anything else. The shop rotates stock as much as possible. This year they will still have in stock Vineyard Vines and are adding LuLulemon. Online shopping will be available this year!

Jason encouraged all to use the GHIN app either by total score or hole by hole. Handicaps are VERY important. Please input your scores every week or ask them and they will do it for you. They should be input within 24 hours of play.

On the subject of GHIN, Marilyn McDermott has volunteered to be our Handicap Chair. She will help anyone with their score or how to establish a handicap along with spot checking that all players are inputting their scores.

#### **Tuscarora Centennial Celebration**

Linda Kelly spoke about the upcoming 100<sup>th</sup> anniversary party which is taking place on Friday, July 29<sup>th</sup> and Saturday, July 30<sup>th</sup>. Fridays events TBD. There will be a golf event during the day on Saturday with 5 different divisions playing. A Centennial flag raising will be performed with a champagne toast, cocktail hour, dinner with stations, and music by Joe Whiting. To top the evening off there will be Fireworks! Sunday will be a family event which is being organized by Lauren Sprague and Beth Gardner.

#### **Old Business**

Our last meeting of 2023 will be held on the last night of Twilight League, which is Tuesday, August 29<sup>th</sup>.

#### **New Business**

Tournaments for 2023

M/M M/G will be June 20th and run by Jeannine Kavney

18 Hole Ladies Day Out will be July 18<sup>th</sup> and run by the Pro Shop. There will be no league play that day.

Wed. AM league M/M M/G will by July 26th and run by Lynne Cardarelli

Swag Day may or may not be held this year. This was scheduled for a Monday at this time.

Ida Pirro tournament will be September 9<sup>th</sup> and 10<sup>th</sup> and run by Jan Anthony. More information to follow at a later date.

The club's Annual Meeting will be held on September 13<sup>th</sup>. All members (resident or non-resident) may attend with residents casting any votes.

This year as in the past, for non resident members there is a 24 hour rule in making tee times on Sat/Sun mornings. If there is a tee time available before 11 am, you may reserve it 24 hours prior. If you wish to make a tee time before the 24 hours, you may either pay guest fees or we now have another option. You may pay \$387 and be eligible to play at any time.

Jason offered 20% off the in the Pro Shop following today's meeting.

A raffle was held to win a \$25 restaurant gift card that was donated by Peter Capppuccilli. Winner was Nancy Nojaim!

Thanks to all who helped make today possible including the restaurant, the Pro Shop and all the clinic teachers.

Motion to adjourn was approved by Nancy Nojaim and 2<sup>nd</sup> by Caroline Stanistreet.